Message

From: Abigail Acosta [aacosta@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 06/05/2011 09:32:02

To:

cc: Janice Wray fjwray@kctmo.org.uk]; ‘Andy Webster' [andy.webster@masterdor.co.uk]

Subject: RE: Trial at Grenfell Tower - Door Fire Replacement Works - FLAT TO BE CONFIRMED BY MANSE
carl hi

Good evening, many thanks for the confirmation
See you Wednesday
Kind regards

Abi Acosta
Project Manager
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From:

Sent: 05 May 2011 19:43

To: Abigail Acosta

Cc: Janice wray

Subject: Re: Trial at Grenfell Tower - Door Fire Replacement works - FLAT TO BE CONFIRMED BY MANSE

Good evening
I confirm that I will be on site at Grenfell Tower Wed 11th for 10 0Oam
carl

————— original Message-----

From: Abigail Acosta <aacosta@kctmo.org.uk>

To:

Sent: Thu, 5 May 2011 14:26

Subject: Fw: Trial at Grenfell Tower - Door Fire Replacement Works - FLAT TO BE CONFIRMED BY MANSE
when: 11 May 2011 10:00-12:00 (GMT) Greenwich Mean Time : Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
where: Grenfell Tower, Lancaster West Estate, nearest Tube Latimer Road Tube Station

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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As discussed will you be free to attend this ?

————— original Appointment-----
From: Abigail Acosta
Sent: 05 May 2011 12:09

To: Abigail Acosta; ‘Alex Fomin’ ; ‘natasha.brown@masterdor.co.uk<mailto:natasha.brown@masterdor.co.uk>

’ ; Lorna cunningham; Paul Steadman; Robert Regan; Janice Wray; ‘Andy Webster

Subject: Trial at Grenfell Tower - Door Fire Replacement wWorks - FLAT TO BE CONFIRMED BY MANSE
when: 11 May 2011 10:00-12:00 (GMT) Greenwich Mean Time : Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
where: Grenfell Tower, Lancaster West Estate, nearest Tube Latimer Road Tube Station
Importance: High

when: 11 May 2011 10:00-12:00 (GMT) Greenwich Mean Time : Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
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where: Grenfell Tower, Lanhcaster West Estate, nearest Tube Latimer Road Tube Station
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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Janice hi

Could you ensure the fire officer attends on this day, will confirm Flat number to you shortly
Thanks

Abi Acosta

Project Manager
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This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL.
If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors
and records all e-mail that it sends and receives.
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unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a
Tegally binding contract or agreement.
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